From: Domning, Joan

To: Blake Gross
Subject: Sunshine Ticket #156802125
Date: Monday, June 18, 2018 10:49:26 AM
Attachments: image003.emz
image004.ong
image005.0ng
02-Tampa.doc

Please see the attached documents you requested.
Thank you,

Joan Domning

Administrative Specialist

Peoples Gas

Distribution Engineerin

8416 Palm River Road

Tampa. FL 33619

Ext. 537

A, TECO.

PEOPLES GAS
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Kaow whats below.
Call betore you dig.

IT'S THE LAW
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Date:  June 18, 2018

To: Blake Gross

Subject:
Ticket # 156802125

(  )  
Peoples Gas System, Inc. has no gas mains or


services within the referenced area.




(  )
We are returning your prints marked          


     
with Peoples Gas System, Inc. gas         


    
mains or services within the referenced area.                        


(X)  
We are returning a print of Peoples Gas 


     
System, Inc. gas main or services within     


     
the referenced area.                   


(  )
Please furnish final construction plans for this job and include Peoples Gas


System, Inc. in the pre-design and pre-construction meeting(s).


(X)
For further information please call: Jack Everidge,  Gas Design Department 


at (850) 309-5933

(  )
Remarks: 



NOTE: If a map is provided with this letter the following applies: The map is provided for convenience purpose only, and is not intended to be used for detailed locations. No warranty or guaranty expressed or implied, is made as to completeness, accuracy or fitness for a particular purpose. Use of this map is at the risk of the recipient who assumes full responsibility therefor. 


Please call 811, two full business days prior to construction to have the locations of the facilities field verified
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THE ATTACHED DRAWINGS ARE PROVIDED SUBJECT TO RESTRICTIONS AND LIMITATIONS.












NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have received this email by mistake, please
notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we
advise you to take your own precautions to protect against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.



